

# Snell & Wilmer

---



## Brandon Fuller

Associate | Salt Lake City

Tel. 801.257.1622

[bfuller@swlaw.com](mailto:bfuller@swlaw.com)

## Main Bio

Brandon Fuller is an associate in the firm's commercial litigation practice group. He handles lawsuit matters in the areas of breaches of fiduciary duty, trademark, trade secret and Uniform Commercial Code. Brandon also has experience briefing and arguing motions and petitions at the administrative, trial and appellate levels.

## Education

- University of Utah S.J. Quinney College of Law (J.D.)
  - High Honors
- University of Utah (B.A., English)
  - Phi Beta Kappa
  - Sigma Tau Delta

## Professional Memberships & Activities

- David K. Watkiss-Sutherland II Inn of Court (2021-Present)

## Representative Presentations & Publications

- "Pure as Running Water: A Constitutional Argument for Utah's Public Trust Doctrine," Note, 2019 Utah L. Rev. 481

## Community Involvement

- Utah State Bar Examiner, Contracts (2020-Present)

## Previous Professional Experience

- Manning Curtis Bradshaw & Bednar PLLC, Associate (2021-2022)
- Fabian VanCott, Associate Attorney (2018-2021)
- Utah Court of Appeals, Law Clerk to the Honorable Judge Ryan M. Harris (2019-2020)
- Utah Law Review, Executive Footnote Editor (2018-2019)
- Rocky Mountain Innocence Clinic, Clinical Extern (2017-2018)
- Quinney Fellow, Research Assistant to Dean Amelia Rinehart (2017-2018)

- Utah Supreme Court, Chambers of Justice Christine M. Durham, Legal Intern (2017)
- Utah Army National Guard, Combat Medic, Emergency Care Sergeant (2011-2017)

## **Bar Admissions**

- Utah

## **Court Admissions**

- Supreme Court of Utah